RECEIVED VIA EMAIL

From: CPSO <cpsoaward@cpso.on.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Town Clerk >
Subject: Nominate an Outstanding Physician for the CPSO Council Award
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Do you know an outstanding physician in your
community?

The College of Physicians and Surgeons (CPSO) is now accepting nominations for the 2021
Council Award. The Council Award honours outstanding Ontario physicians who have
demonstrated excellence and embody society’s vision of an “ideal physician”.

The criteria for selecting a physician for the Council Award are based on the Royal College's
CanMEDS Framework's seven physician roles, which are identified as the essential qualities
needed to practice modern medicine. Details about the selection criteria are outlined on our
website.

Through this award, CPSO honours outstanding Ontario physicians who demonstrated
excellence and come closest to meeting society’s vision of an “ideal physician.” Four award
recipients are selected each year who reflect the diversity of Ontario physicians, considering
aspects such as specialty, practice setting, populations served, and career stage.

If you know a physician who meets the selection criteria, please nominate them by completing
the online nomination form. The deadline for receipt of nominations is September 28, 2020.

For further information, please contact cpsoaward@cpso.on.ca.
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